Hundleton Community Council Minutes of Monthly Meeting held Monday 18th March 2024

I Monday 18" March 2024

Page 6247

2023/2024

PRESENT Cllrs. Jonathan Williams, Phil Smith, Eric Scourfield, David Callan, Peter Morris, Emlyn Hallett, SF Alderman Clerk Barbara Rapley Members of Public 0

As defined in the "Code of Conduct" any Councilor with an interest in any matters discussed at this meeting must leave the meeting until the topic for discussion is closed.

Apologies for absence Cllrs. Suzie Williams and Mary Lloyd

Acceptance of Minutes of dated – Monday 19th February 2024 Proposed Seconded

Declaration of Interests None

Correspondence Out Stephen Thornton	Advising residents of Angle Rd that traffic speed 7am – 8am and
•	5pm – 7pm is like a rat race with speed in excess of 40mph and 50mph, and in response to his reply advised we have 20mph signs, speed bumps, flashing speed signs. School which has always had 20mph has pre school and after school activities. Reply received he will discuss at next TALK
Lauren Clowes	Advising Cllr. Mary Lloyd is interested in School Governors Post
Mair Lewis	Thanking RWE for the wonderful purchase of a Defibrillator and Buoy for Bentlass, also can we place signs once insitu advising they were supplied by RWE. No Response to date Cllr. Callan suggested signs be placed in Hundleton and Maidenwells to advise where nearest defibrillator is.
Calon Hearts	Second request for CPR Training – No response to date
Clare Williams	Requesting any update on Village signs
Sinead Henehan	Requesting update on where we are with completion by Woodenbale and release of S106 money for play area improvements. See correspondence In
Planning Support	Requesting any update on BT Plans to remove Telephone Box in Bentlass, Cllr Phil Smith advised that some resident in Bentlass did not want the telephone removed, he will look at other possible placements for the new defibrillator should BT decide to not remove the telephone box.
Streetcare PCC	Requesting Bump in road sign prior to Bowett Hill be placed nearer to actual bump. This has now been done.
Clare Williams	Asking why the 30mph signage top Westgrove Lane removed but not replaced with a 20mph sign
	This has now been put in place and the vandalized signs in Bentlass have been replaced, see correspondence In.
Electoral Services	Advising Photo I.D is now required for voting, they will be sending posters to advertise this.
	Posters have now been received and will be displayed in both notice boards, copies of the notices have also been put on the FB

Correspondence In Co	ntinued Page 6248 2023/2024					
Chair Farmers Union	Requesting our support re their concerns of The Welsh Sustainable Farming Scheme – copied to all					
	It was unanimously agreed to support the Farmers, Clerk will write.					
Sinead Henehan	Still waiting on Woodenbales final installment to be paid, she has asked Planning for an updated timetable.					
Mark Hooper	Advising Repeater signage now in place on Westgrove Lane, and has checked all local signs and discovered the vandalized signs Bentlass Road which I had advised PCC about. He has installed 20mph terminals and a single national speed limit sign to ensure we are compliant and has ordered new signs.					
Peter Morgan	Agrees bump in road sign Bowett is a distance from actual bump, but placement there is difficult, he will look to see if it can be moved closer					
John Poole	Advising firing times Castlemartin, copied to FB Page					
Sara Rees	Enclosing link to IRPW Annual Report 2024 – copied to all					
Police Crime Comm.	Clarifying the Wales Police Schools Programme School Beat Cymru - copied to all					
Police Crime Comm.	Advising changes to School Police Officers – copied to all Cllr. Williams advised these services have now stopped.					
Sinead Henehan	PCC advise once Woodenbale pay final installment there will be a total of £7,467.68 for use on children's play area					
David Astins	Information re Working Together – copied to all					

Planning Approval

Application 23/0748/PA replace flat roof with pitched roof North Lodge Clay Lane

Finance						
Caretaker	Jan – March	£190.00	category Caretaker			
Clerk	Jan – March	£300.00	category Clerk			
Clerk Agreed Expenses	Jan – March	£75.00	Category Admin			
Audit Fee 2021/2022		£480.00	Category Admin			
The above 4 items were approved for payment						
Proposed Cllr Emlyn Hallett - Seconded Cllr Phil Smith						

Bank Balance £4,708.13 and end of year 2023 – 2024 balance

Matters for discussion

Tree Planting Tuesday 20th March – donated by The Pembroke & Pembroke Dock Lion's Cllr Williams advised that children from Penrhyn CiW School will be taking part in planting 3 tree's within the an agreed area of the Sports Field.

Accident by Bowett Close – We are advised that the driver was not speeding and that people in the car behind stayed with him until the ambulance arrived, we have no further information on the driver but all present hope his injuries are not too serious.

Cllr Callan requested we write again re a Dog Poo Bin junction Goldborough Road and Guilderoy Road.

Cllr. Hallett raised again the land rear of Maidenwells Garage and Properties was very overgrown with Gorse and was a potential fire risk. Cllr Alderman to check this out, Clerk will write again. Matters for discussion continued

Cllr Hallett concerned at grass verges in Maidenwells not being cut, this is the responsibility of PCC and not areas that were handed over to HCC. Clerk will write again. Cllr Hallett requested blocked/overflowing drains be reported to PCC. Clerk will write

Clir Lloyd has emailed her concerns re the storage containers on land right of Bowett Hill as you enter Hundleton, all present agreed. Clerk will write to Planning/Environmental Issues

Cllr. Alderman advised that the entrance to the new Welsh Speaking School would be on Bush Hill, he further advised that Grove School would lose 1/3 of pupils to the new school resulting in significant reduction in their funding.

Cllr Williams asked Cllr Scourfield if a Playgroup Sign could be placed at Mellaston Junction on land belonging to him, this was agreed.

Cllr. Williams reminded all of the produce currently on sale at the school, please support.

There being no further business the Meeting closed

Signed......Clerk.....Clerk.....Date Clerk Tel: 01646 685399 - Email: barrap1@btinternet.com